From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: 6/21/2012 7:28:00 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Vice President Appointment

I see Anna-Marie is guarding the vault with her usual stern security-consciousness! Actually 1
changed plans and am going down tonight. A CUDC procurement-diversity thing.

The Biltmore was full; I was all ready to take photos of the doors of the rooms where all the
Caro events happened.

On Jun 20, 2012, at 2:29 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Woohoo!! That’s a first.
How did Sacto go??
And WHY are you going to LA? Is it the IEPR workshop by any chance? I

think I’m going to go down for it and Larry is going to come too. We’ll leave
from SFO at 6 am while you are leaving from Oakland.

From: Clanon, Paul {mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:28 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: Vice President Appointment

You beat him to it.

On Jun 20, 2012, at 2:24 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Brian probably already sent this to you . . .

FromjRedacted f Bottorff, Thomas E

SB GT&S 0690775


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:51 PM
To: SVP Reg Rel Organization
Subject: Vice President Appointment

Regulatory Relations Employees:

I’m very pleased to announce that Trina Horner was elected
today by the PG&E Boards of Directors to become Vice
President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates. Trina takes on the
position previously held by Jane Yura, who moved to Gas
Operations last year to become Vice President, Gas Operations
Standards and Policy.

Trina brings to her new role an impressive array of talents and
skills acquired over more than 20 years in the utility industry.

For the past two years, she led the organization in Regulation and
Rates responsible for managing several key rate cases, including
ERRA Forecast and Compliance, the Long Term Procurement
Plan and new generation facilities. She also served as the
company liaison with the CPUC on a number of high-profile gas
issues following the tragedy in San Bruno. Prior to that, she
held the position of Chief in Regulatory Relations, where she met
frequently with CPUC commissioners and senior staff to discuss
key policy issues.

Before joining PG&E, Trina spent two years with the East Bay
Municipal Water District in Oakland. Among her duties were
designing rates, guiding strategic planning efforts, and
developing budget proposals for senior management. She also
served as the agency’s Interim Environmental Affairs Officer.

Prior to that, she spent 13 years at the CPUC, including stints as
Interim Division Director, Commissioner Advisor, and Chief of
Staff to the CPUC’s President.

Each of these experiences helped Trina develop the values and
traits that make her the excellent leader she is today. She’s
thoughtful, knowledgeable, and consistently exercises sound
judgment. She also thinks strategically, and has a clear vision of
where to go and how to get there. And to those of us who know
her personally and professionally, she’s extremely honest and has
a sincere concern and respect for others.
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Trina earned her Bachelor’s Degree in International Relations,
with a Finance emphasis, from the University of California,
Davis.

Before closing, I want to recognize and thank another
outstanding leader, Brian Cherry, for the excellent work he did
managing Regulation & Rates for most of the past year. During
this particularly challenging time, Brian not only helped deliver
solid outcomes for the company on a number of key cases but he
also led Regulation and Rates to its highest-ever score in
employee engagement.

I hope you will join me in congratulating Trina on her new
appointment and thanking Brian for his excellent work over the

past year.

Tom
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